
 

 

LEHOTSKY KELLER COHN LLP 
 

October 28, 2024 

The Honorable Scott S. Harris  

Clerk of the Court 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, NE 

Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

RE: Oklahoma, et al. v. EPA, et al., Nos. 23-1067 & 23-1068 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I serve as counsel of record for Petitioners in Case No. 23-1067. On behalf of all parties 

in the consolidated cases referenced above, I am writing to request an extension of 

time for the merits briefs and joint appendix as follows:  

Petitioners’ briefs and joint appendix:  December 13, 2024 

Respondents’ brief:     January 17, 2025 

All parties in the consolidated cases have agreed to this proposed schedule, which 

would allow the Court to hold oral argument during the February 2025 sitting.  

 

Please let me know if you need any additional information.  

 

Sincerely,  

 
Mithun Mansinghani 

Counsel of Record for Petitioners in  

Case No. 23-1067 

 

cc: All counsel of record 


